EGTON WITH NEWLAND, MANSRIGGS AND OSMOTHERLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes to the Meeting held on the 5th July 2016 at Greenodd Village Hall.

PRESENT:

Anne Burrow (Chairman), Jane Carson, Denise Edmondson, Howard Graves, Karen Hadwen, Sheila Hobson, Joyce Ireland, Peter Taylor.

County Councillor Janet Willis.

The Clerk, Zara Myers

Members of the Public

921 **APOLOGIES**

Apologies were received from Cllr Brian Campbell, and the County Council Officer due to make a presentation at the meeting.

922 **MINUTES**

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 3rd May, 2016, were approved by the Parish Council, and signed by the Chairman, after the following corrections:-

Appointment of Chair. Cllr Graves proposed Anne Burrows as Chairman. This was seconded by Cllr Hobson and unanimously agreed by the Parish Council.

Appointment of Vice Chair. Cllr Burrows proposed Cllr Campbell as Vice Chairman. This was seconded by Cllr Hobson and unanimously agreed by the Parish Council.

Line 3 should read 'problem with parking is for Simon Jarvis to facilitate a meeting between the parties affected'

923 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

There are no declarations of interest made.

924 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ETC

Report from County Cllr Willis:

- X11/12 Bus Service. This cannot be registered as a charity. All contributions to support this service would be gratefully received.
- She had not yet received a response from the Highways Dpt with regard to the A590 at Newlands.
- Road signs near Low Mansriggs farm. After a further request from C Cllr Willis, the County Council Officer responsible for this had rung Cllr Edmondson today. The C. Council expect to deliver this in August.
- Greenodd Chip Shop. In response to a letter of concern re the parking of heavy lorries on the road from Mark Southern, the relevant County Council Highways officer has suggested that she meets with C Cllr Willis and Mark Southern to discuss the problem. There was some discussion amongst the Parish Council members, but no clear solution emerged. Cllr Willis offered to speak to the Land Rover agent.
- Spark Bridge Rat Run. Cllr Willis had observed that commuters were still driving too fast through the village. She suggests the erection of a sign similar to the one at Broughton reading 'This is a community, not a rat run' or similar. Cllr Carson proposed that this be included in the Financial Planning Group's agenda. It was also suggested that a letter could be sent to the Management of Sellafield, and articles on the problem sent to the newspapers.
- Bus service. School 'Contract'. In response to a question from Cllr Hadwen, Cllr Willis said that the use of the service by the school was important to it. The school buys 'seats' on the bus, but there is no contract as such. Cllr Ireland raised the issue of the bus breaking down and allowing children off the bus. C Cllr Willis replied that the children should not be allowed to leave the bus in such an eventuality.
- C Cllr Willis responded to a query from Cllr Ireland re the dip in the road at the top of Pennybridge Hill, saying that the County Council are going to investigate the drains in Ellis Wood.

EGTON WITH NEWLAND, MANSRIGGS AND OSMOTHERLEY PARISH COUNCIL CONFORMS TO THE NEW MODEL PUBLICATION	I SCHEME
(2009)	
	./.

• A member of the public raised the issue of a blocked drain on the B5281. C Cllr Willis will ask the CC Highways Dpt to investigate this.

Cllr Hobson has stated that there is a problem with the road in front of the house. Pot Holes, uneven ground. Someone has been around to fill in some of the pot holes on Broughton Beck road, but there is still a lot to do.

Cllr Taylor raised a problem with the speed of cars traveling over Arrod Foot early evening and late at night. C Cllr Willis has stated that they are trying to get a community speed watch going in Aldingham. If it works there might be opportunity to share it between the local parishes.

925 VISITOR TALK/ PRESENTATION

926 SIGNING OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR BDO

The accounts and form for BDO has been checked and signed by Cllr Burrows as chair.

927 ACTION PLAN AFTER THE PARISH WALK ROUND

Cllr Burrows read out the new Parish Council action plan based on the walk around.

Draft agreement for Sandhill Tenancy has been passed to the Parish Council for approval. Approved by the Parish Council unanimously.

A working group will be set up to propose an action plan of how the savings will be spent.

928 UPDATE ON BROUGHTON BECK CAR PARK

Simon Jarvis has not been back in touch with Cllr Graves about the car park.

929 BROUGHTON BECK PHONE BOX

Cllr Graves has confirmed that he phonebox has electricity. BT has been back in touch stating that the phone box is the Parish Councils and they are willing to continue to pay for the electricity.

The Broughton Beck Community Defibrillator group have researched into it and believe the Community |Heart Beat Trust will provide the defibrillator and maintenance. Costs are ongoing for maintenance. They have gone to different bodies for funding as well.

Rosside Phone Box:

Question of who would pay for the repair and refurbishment to the phone box. Cllr Edmondson has stated that St Johns Ambulance may do the weekly checks also may offer training. The group have been requested to keep the Parish Council updated.

Cllr Edmondson has raised a concern that the light will cost over £400 but no one has maintained it. Cllr Hobson has stated that they will support a work party led by the Parish Council to tidy it up.

930 **PLANNING**

A: Old Hall Farm – Response time has run out.

B: Low Mansrigg Farm – Response time has run out.

C: Arrad Foot Farm – Response time has run out.

D: Ship Inn Planning – Cllr Taylor to ask around and respond back.

931 **X11/X12 BUS SERVICE**

Talking to the work part regarding a donation. Other donations approved are Friendship Club, Greenodd Horticultural Society, Royal British Legion £50.

EGTON WITH NEWLAND, MANSRIGGS AND OSMOTHERLEY PARISH COUNCIL CONFORMS TO THE NEW MODEL PUBLICATION SCHEME (2009)

932 **CORRESPONDENCE**

To note correspondence as per correspondence list:

a) Email received from Mrs Alexander, response to send.

933 **FINANCIAL MATTERS**

Cheques signed by Cllr Burrows and Cllr Carson as per correspondence list.

934 **DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING**

Tuesday 6th September 2016 7.00pm

EGTON WITH NEWLAND, MANSRIGGS AND OSMOTHERLEY PARISH COUNCIL CONFORMS TO THE NEW MODEL PUBLICATION SCHEI	ЛE
(2009)	

/		
CHVIE		